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' V4 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
e B Sl e 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapare 408933

- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607 198R GST Reg, Mo, 19-0607158-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD Ref . CSMP17024114/R1rb

aceerereer S RN
133 CECIL STREET .
#14-02 KECK SENG TOWER Date: 20-12-2017

SINGAPORE 068535

Code: TMI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. PUBLIC LIABILITY Veh. Inspented SKN 36078
Policy No. Coverage (3) 0.00
Claim No. [1A2017-36694] Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From FATRICK SAVERIMUTHU Assign Date 20/1212017
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c ]
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Req.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer 3 Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date Inspection Date 201272017

Survey held at 65 CHULIA STREET
Repairer VOLKSWAGEN GROUP SINGAPORE PTE LTD

5a. Remarks

AITHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Catherine Chnnﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: Patrick Saverimuthu <patrick@insightadjusters.com=>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 December, 2017 10:02 AM

To: '‘bryanang@lkkauto.com'

Cc ‘assignments@lkkauto.com’

Subject: [IAZ2017-36694]RE: Appointment of surveyor for damage assessment

Attachments: QUOTATION SKN3607B attachment 1.pdf; SKN3607B.JPG; SKN3607 1jpg; SKN3607

2 jpg; SKN3607 3 jpg; SKN3607 4.jpg

Dear Mr Bryan,

We are the Loss Adjusters appointed by Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd to look into a Public
Liability matter.

This incident involves impact damage to the Third Party’s vehicle as the carpark barrier arm fell on the roof
of the vehicle.

We attach photographs provided by the Third Party and a quotation from the Automobile agent.
Below are the brief details of the incident:-

# Third Party's Vehicle

« Model : 5172Q5

« Brand ; Volkswagen

* Registration no: SKN 3607B

» Remarks : Barrier arm fell onto the roof of the Third Party's vehicle

We require your assistance to conduct a damage assessment on a “Without Prejudice” basis.
Please proceed to contact the owner of the Third Party Vehicle, Mr Choo Koon San at 96923331.
Thank you for your kind assistance and we look forward to receiving the report in due course.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any further enguires. Thank you.

Best regards,
Patrick Saverimuthu
E-Mail : patrick{@insightadjusters.com

Insight Adjusters and Surveyors Pte Ltd
133 Cecil Street, #14-02

Keck Seng Tower

Singapore 069535

(65) 6223 2008 - Fax : (65) 6226 2356

http://www.insightadjusters.com



- ASIA Regional Office for vrs adjusters

« Loss Adjuster of the Year, Asia Insurance Industry Award
+ A Singapore Top 500 SME

« CESAM Average Agents, AIMU Correspondents

*CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The informaticn contained in this email is intendad anly for the use of the individual
or entity named above and may cantain information that is privileged, confldential and exempt from disclosure
under applicable law,

If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication Is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this message in errar, please immediately notify the sender and delete the mail.

Thank you.




PRI TUAS

CHOO KOON SAN
35 ROBIN ROAD
#08-01

Singapore, 258210

PDI TUAS

Phane No.
Fax Mo.
E-Mail

VAT Registration No. M20098505-2

Tax MNo.

Service Quote

1921014842

Singapore
Customer Mo. CW034289
Cluote Mo. SER/QUOMTO2084
QuoteDate 181217
Salesperson
Page 1
THIS IS NOT AN OFFICIAL TAX INVOICE
Make Model Description Mileage Service Advisor
Volkswagen Passeng GOLF CABRIO A6 1.4 TSI {DEG) 41,240 Ong Germaine
License No. VIN Initial Registration Sales Advisor
SKN3GDTE WVWZZZ 1KZDK012728 05/06/14
Engine Code Labor Type Engine No. Model Code
1R CTH 058504 517205
MNo. Description Qty. UoM Unit Price Amount
B&P ALEX LABOUR RA&R ROOF 3 UNIT £840.00 l L?U ajigﬂﬂ
B&P ALEX LABOUR LABOUR 3 UNIT 840.00 $Vo 287000
B&P ALEX PAINT SPRAY PAINT 3 UNIT 800.00 Y0 240000
BaP DIAG PROGRAMMING & CALIBRATION 1 Time Un 480.00 453.09/
COMPULSORY TO DO AFTER AC
B&P MECH ELECT WIRING & MECH COMPO 1 Time Un 280.00 EBG.DV
Nett
Sum Labor /% 8,200.00
5K7871021G 2Y5 ROOF FRAME | Pleces 2562855 - ﬁ.ﬂza.sﬁ
Predecessor SK7871021F 2Y5 /
SKTBT 14650 SEAL 1 Pieces 403.74 Al © 40374
Use Predecessor SKT871465C
Sum ltem 26,032.29
LKK Aulo Consultants hence nolify
—tive Repairer of the-foliowing: ————— ﬂﬂﬂﬂrdw
» To resurvey beic-mfarbe* spray painting Sum Labor 8,200.00
« To dispiay damaged pari(s) during resurey Sum ltem 26,032.29
| o Pasts peices are subject io confirmation _______‘5 M .
« Thind party survey s on & "Without Prejudics” basis Total  SGD 34,232.29
« No flegal modiicationfs) is allowed i 7% GST 34,232.29 2,396.26
» Supplemantary iamis) must be resury ]
SR o e fumsurance Company E}ﬂl “‘l @1V Total SGD Incl. GST 36,628.55
Fayment Terms .o NO Credit v
Signatune: ﬂ,?’cﬁf I“""" /" : ¥
Dae (%ﬁrw) Hf Y

Paymenis to: - BEN: - Acc.-No...
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Janice Lee (LKKAuto) y

From: Kong, Charmaine (VWG Singapore) <charmaine.kong@vw.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 11:18 AM

To: SUR

Cc: Wong, Meiy (VWG Singapore); Cheong, Pearlyn (VWG Singapore); Goh, Edmund (VWG
Singapore); Ong, Germaine (VWG Singapore); Oh, Aik Seong (VWG Singapore)

Subject: SKMN3607B ESTIMATE

Attachments: 171221124719.1if

Dear Catherine,
Estimate attached as requested.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Charmaine Kong
Insurance Service Advisor
Aftersales

Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Ltd
247 Alexandra Road
Singapore 159934

Direct line: +865 6305 7176
Main Line: +65 6305 7289
Main Fax: +65 5474 3643
charmaine.kong@vw.com.sg
hitp:/fwwnar . vWw. COMLSQ

_The'new Golf.

e 1+ Envision' the future of driving..

From: charmaine.kong@vw.com.sg '[mailtﬂ:charmaine.kong@uw.mm.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 21 December, 2017 12:47 PM

To: Kong, Charmaine (VWG Singapore)

Subject: ricohscan



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- L . .
e 'Y 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: G266 4315

Reg. No: 199607188R GST Reg. No. 189-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

INSIGHT ADJUSTERS AND SURVEYORS PL Ref :  CS/TP17024114/R1rbs2
IR
#14-02 KECK SENG TOWER Date :  22-01-2018
SINGAPORE 069535 -
Code: TP384
1: Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. PUBLIC LIABILITY Veh. Inspected SKN 36078
Policy No. Coverage (3) 0.00
Claim No. [1A2017-36694] Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From PATRICK SAVERIMUTHU Assign Date 20/12/2017
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model VOLKSWAGEN c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reqg. 0
Chassis No. WAVWEZZZ1KZDKD12728 Colour GREY
Odometer 43865 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/45R17 MICHELIN & mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/45R17 MICHELIN & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/45R17 MICHELIN & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/45R17 MICHELIN & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date Inspection Date 20112/2017
Survey held at 65 CHULIA STREET
Repairer VOLKSWAGEN GROUP SINGAPORE PTE LTD
5a. Remarks
AJTHE VEHICLE HAS NOT SEND IN FOR REPAIR,
B)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
C)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days




' PVl V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
‘-_‘r - ; ; ; 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 195607198R GST Reg. No. 19-86071598-R Page No.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKN 3607B
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop {;} {ﬁj}
IREPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|ROOF FRAME (SN) * CHECK 25,628.55 -
1|SEAL (SM) NECESSARY 403.74 403.74
26,032.29 403.74
LABOUR
R&R ROOF 2.520.00 1.680.00
LABOUR. 2,520.00 840.00
SPRAY PAINT 2,400.00 420.00
PROGRAMMING & CALIBRATION COMPULSORY TO DO 480.00 480.00
AFTER AC.
ELECT WIRING & MECH COMPO. 280.00 280.00
8,200.00 3,700.00
GRAND TOTAL 34,232.29 4,103.74
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS 4,103.74

(REPAIR COST NOT CONCLUDE)
(EXCLUDE CHECK ITEMS S$25,628.55 NETT)

Report Ref No. CS/TP17024114/R1rbs2

MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS

Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng. AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Cliem named on the front page of this Report,
Mo liability of responsibility whatseever, in contast or tort. |5 accepted to any third party who may reply on the Regor wholly o in part. Any third pary acting or replying on this
o risk.




